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1
MEMORANDUM FOR: David Lange, Acting Chief, Operator Licensing Branch l
Division of Licensee Performance |

] and Quality Evaluation, NRR i
]

|

l FROM: Lee Bettenhausen, Chief
Operations Branch, Diviston of Reactor Safety

SUBJECT : REVISION TO NATIONAL EXAMINATION SCHEDULE FOR THE HOPE
CREEK AND SHOREHAM PLANTS

The Hope Creek Genereting Stetion is currently assigned the months of March and
September for the administration of licensing examinations per the Nationa)
Examination Schedule (Generic Letter (GL) Nos. 8917 and 90-07). Hope Crr o
normally administers their requalification examinations during the month of

| June and has requested an exchange of dates with the Shoreham Nuclear Power
Station,

Shoreham 1t currently assigned the months of June and December. Due to the
status of the Shoreham facility, this exchange would not adversely affect the
sdministration of licensing examinations at Shoreham, This excharge was
discussed with Shoreham personnel and they are willing to exchange examination
months with Hope Creek.

The licensee has requested this change by their response, dated September 10,
1990 to GL No. 90-07. 1In light of the above agreements, Region ! recommends
¥ approval of the Vicensee's request.

This change should go into effect June 1991, The concurrence by your office is
. requested. We will inform the licensee of your concurrence by separate
; correspondence The National Examination Schedule pub)ished next summer (1991)
should reflect this change. Please contact R. Conte at (FTS) 346~5210.

| Lee H. Bettenhausen, Chief
Operations Branch

Division of Reactor Safety

Attachment  As stated
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